ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2
Mecting of the Board of Commissioners
June 26, 2024
Fast Adams Rural Healthcarc

Conference Room
Ritzville, WA

1) Call to Order
1) Additions or Corrections to the Agenda

III)  Public Comment

IV)  Approval of Minutes-Regular Board Meeting Minutes May 22, 2024
Approval of Minutes-Special Board Meeting Minutes June 11, 2024
Approval of Minutes-Special Board Meeting Minutes June 17, 2024

V) Consent Agenda
i) Chief Nursing Officer Report
ii) HR Report
ii1) Quality Report

VI)  Medical Staff Report
ViI) CEO Report

V1) Committee Reports
i) Finance Committee
(1) Finanecials — May
(2) Approval of Warrants and Vouchers
ii) Duilding Committee
iii) Compliance Committes

1X) Old Business
i) EMS Update

X)  New Business
i) August Doard Meeting
i1) Resolution 24-05 Reimbursement for EMS expenses

X1)  Public Comment

XIT) Executive Scssion
i) Medical Stalf Credentialing
ii) RCW 42.30.110 (g) To review the performance of a public employee

XIIT) Next Board Meeting July 24, 2024 at 5:30 p.m.

X1 Adjourn

A S w1 e o8 e B a3 L D 1 AT By S, G0 T 0G0 A o i P B sk g 2 -{-:n Tl e g M N ol Aty 2 that b STerbest 4o itingL b panimed Ol any pTin e
rermenhng lhe B Rovmrarr, |m- ot £ B £ fic pactchp oK bl oot el Vgl A Wl et mu- ---------

Mo g o il o e prulic e s e pe o, s sk i arl are-af i b s et B W it 2 e, e s b R AT 8 e oF 8 AT AT B P b U B e s e o (b s by
0t ol Surad, P or Pl Ty T i o e gl amef U B Db, B4 v e dboaraim, e Bl pe ok v M‘iunw’-uwmulmm.

Whor b botk £Lring mariegn 8 -v;p-m\;.pn..-l ........... S ol e L il e b-riowicits, Bactasll, ared roma by, that thay Eacivl. W wie comrten Bt el ok g sl gy e, rymbg, peinsd ST, O B ol SR
P A PR .

W Pl i e right |§|mrﬂj{ﬂ1a‘m‘|umlﬂmmﬂ“hhﬂ-mhLM|wMﬂgm by mmmvrptabe n deptive. Heise ren ke B ed o ceottp dad e glannt mish s o bl




ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2
East Adams Rural Hospital
903 S. Adams
Ritzville, WA 99169
Meeting of the Board of Commissioners
May 22, 2024

PRESENT:  John Kragt Board Chairman
Eric Walker Vice-Chair
Riley ITille Commissioner/Secretary
Dan Duff Commissionecr
Matt Kubik Commissioner
Corey Fedie CLEO
Matt Gosman CFO
[.exic Zuver, DO Chief of Staff
Cynthia Lewis Interim CNO
Lurisa Sackman CNO

GUESTS: None

‘There were seven communily members present.

Board Vice-Chair, Eric Walker, called the meeling to order at 5:30 p.m.
INTRODUCTIONS-None

ADDITIONS AND CORRECTIONS

Corey Fedie added under ncw business; Quality Tmprovement Plan, Infection Control Plan,
Board/Admin Retreat, Desimone Consulting Contract and Wipfli-Master Planning Change Order. Corcy
Fedie asked to remove item 2 under Execulive Session.

PUBLIC COMMENT-None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The April 24 regular board meeting minutes were presented. Commissioner Riley Hille made a motion
to approve the April 24 regular board mecting minutes. Commissioner Dan Duff seconded. The motion
passed unanimously. The April 24 special board mecting minutes were presented. Commissioner Riley
Hille made a motion to approve the April 24 special board mecting minutes. Commissioner Matt Kubik
scconded. Motion passed unanimously.

CONSENT AGENDA

Board Vice-Chair, Fric Walker, polled the Board if they would like anything ofT the consent agenda
moved to the repular agenda. Nothing was requested.



MEDICAL STAFY REPORT

Dr, Zuver reported that Med Staff had not met yet this month. The Medical Staff is working on getting
a ventilator. Dr. Zuver reported that there has been an increase in critically ill patients.

CEO REPORT- Sece attached

Corey introduced Lurisa Sackman, the new CNO. Corey rcported that we are continuing provider
recrunitment and have another intervicw scheduled and a few offers out. There still scems to be some ER
coverage issues. Corey has been looking into a 3" party vendor to help cover in addition to Abby Horak.
Board Chair John Kragt asked if Emergency Room coverage was an issue in the surrounding areas.
Corey said that Docs Who Care are covering several local facilities. We would like to hire our own but
it has been challenging geiling candidates.

COMMITTEE REPORTS
FINANCE COMMITTEE
CFO REPORT — See attached

Matt Gosman presented the financial statements to the Board. Gross revenue dipped low in April.
Volumes were a little bit lower and some patients that were with us for a while were discharged in March.
There was the olTsel of collections with some swing bed accounts, Operating expenses were a litlle high
due o contract expenses that are over budget. Board Chair John Kragt asked how May looks. Matt said
that it looks strong however it will not be higher than April. It is looking at approximately $1.2 million
which does not include the property tax revenue. Operating cash increased and there was a decreasc of
$1.4 million in Accounts Receivable a portion of that was old accounts. AR days are coming down.
Collections were $2.5 million. Commissioner Eric Walker asked if there were any new audit results.
Matt said that he is currently working on two audits.

WARRANTS & VOUCHERS

Commissioner Riley Ilille presented the following warrants for approval Accounts Payable Warrants
#67202 to #67395 for $1,265,613.98. Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion to approve.
Commissioner Dan Duff seconded. Motion passed unanimously,

BUILDING COMMITTEE- Nothing to report

COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE-Nothing fo report

OLD BUSINESS-None

NEW BUSINESS

Vanessa Grimm completed a presentation on Inter-Facility Transfers (II'T"s).

Cynthia Lewis presenied the Qualily Improvement Plan. Commissioner Dan Duff made a motion to

approve the Quality Improvement Plan. Commissioner Matlt Kubik seconded. Motion passed
unanimously.



Cynthia Lewis presenied the Infection Conirol Plan. Commissioner Mall Kubik made a motion to
approve the Infection Control Plan. Commissioner Dan Duff seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

Corey I'edic asked the Board if June 17/18 would work for the Board/Admin retreat in Spokane. The
Board agreed that they would like to stay in town and shorten it lo one day. The Board would like to do
June 17. Board Chair John Kragl suggesied using the newly renovated Legion Hall, The Board was in
agreeance.

Corey Fedic informed the Board that the Desimone contract term was coming to an end. Desimone has
been helping with financing options [or the Wellness Cenler. Corey asked the Board 1f they would like
io renew the contract. Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion for Corey Fedie to renew the contract.
Commissioner Matt Kubik seconded. Motion passed 4-0 with 1 abstention.

Corey Fedie presenied a change order request [rom Wiplh regarding the Master Planning. The amount
of the change order was $12,000. Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion to approve the change order
in the amount of $12,000. Commissioner Dan Duff seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

PUBLIC COMMENT-None

The Board went into Executive Session at 5:56 p.m. to discuss Medical Staff Credentialing. The
estimated length of the lixecutive Session was 5 minutes. The Board came out of Executive Session at
6:01 p.m. Commissioncr Riley Hille madc a motion to approve Caylon Haggard, Mick Brown, Tonya
Johnson, Allen Noble and Richard Eck for appointment to the Medical Stall. Commissioner Eric Walker
seconded, Molion passed unanimously,

Commissioner Liric Walker made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Dan Duff to adjourn the meeting.
Motion passed unanimously.

The meeting adjourned at 6:01 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Kylie Buell, Exccutive Assistant



ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2
East Adams Rural Hospital
903 S. Adams
Ritzville, WA 99169
Special Mecting of the Board of Commissioners
June 11, 2024

Present:
Fric Walker Vice Chair
Matt Kubik Commissioner
Riley Hille Commissioner
Corey Fedic CEO

Absent: John Kragt, Dan Dulf

Eric Walker, Board Vice Chair, called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.

The Board of Commissioners completed an educational tour of the Therapy department led by Neil
Verberne, Therapy Manager.

Commissioner Matt Kubik madc a motion, seconded by Commissioner Riley Hille to adjourn the
meeling. The motion passed.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:45 p.m.
Respectfully Submitted,

Kylie Buell
Executive Administralive Assistani



ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2
Last Adams Rural Hospital
903 S. Adams
Ritzville, WA 99169
Special Meeting of the Board of Commissioners

June 17, 2024

Present: John Kragt Board Chair
Eric Walker Vice Chair
Riley Hille Commissioner
Corey Fedie CEO
Lurisa Sackman CNO
Cynthia Lewis Interim CNO
Matt (Gosman CFO
Amanda Osbormne HR

Absent: Matt Kubik, Dan Duff

Guest: Jody Carona, Sydney Dickmann, David Kimball, John Dao, Megan Hartman

John Kragt, Board Chair called the meeting lo order at 8:30 am.

Wiplli/Wendel gave a presentation “Market Assessment and Debl Capacity Study.” Corcy will be
following up with Wipfli/Wendel to get more data.

Jody Carona led discussion regarding the districls mission and vision statements. There was some
input from Board and Administration. Administration will collaborate and come up with a mission
and vision o submit to the Board for approval.

Jody Carona then presented ideas for Stralegic Planning and results from the Community Health
Assessment Needs survey. There was discussion on some of the goals that should be included in the
Strategic Plan including; Swing Beds, Primary Care, Communily Quireach and Procedures.

Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Riley Hille to adjourn the
meeting. The motion passed.

The meeting was adjourned at 3:56 p.m.
Respeetfully Submitted,

Kylie Bucll
Execulive Administrative Assistant



CNO Board Report
June 26, 2024

Reporting on May data

1. We celebrated nurse’s week in May.

2. Our latest contracted nurse from Passport scheduled to start in June. She
will be cross trained to work throughout the hospital in both swing bed and
ER. We are projecting two more Passport nurses in the upcoming months.

3. We have two new staff accept positions, one full time employee and one
PRN (per diem) staff member, with another offer out, waiting on
acceptance. The two who have accepted with join the July orientation.

4. We are continuing on an offer for a Nurse Manager, waiting on acceptance.

5. | am working with Pam to increase our visibility and options for our mobile
clinic. We will be looking at offering sports physicals for students while they
are out on summer break. Having the mobile clinic be available in their
areas will potentially get the physicals spread out prior to the school rush.

6. We are planning to move forward on the purchase of a new Central
Monitoring System for telemetry. This is an upgrade from the system that
we have in place now.

7. We have 4 Quality goals that we are working on hospital wide. Each
manager is working on quality indicators that match to one or more of
these goals. The goals are

a. Continuous Survey Readiness

b. Improve recognition and treatment on all sepsis patients
¢. Standing Orders and Protocols

d. Quality of life for all swing bed patients

Sincerely

Lurisa Sackman, RN, CNO



Imazing

foarsing

Mursirg

mursirg

Clink/ERHespital

Renirigratizn

Itermatizn Techaalegy

Coetary

Sminstation

sdminEtatien

Buainngs Offioe

Fazilifties

Business 2iTes

Administratian

Administratian

inle

Administration/Busiress Office

Per Dierm Rae Tech

EMT,/Fararnacics

AN 130 2 NECanc 1 Say

Cay Shift hac |2)

R3S Sht MAT

Nurse Practiziensr/PA-C

Asseunting Serk

IT He'p Dack

Ciamary Tecy/Cock

ZeglsranFatlent Aoceunt Rea

Housckoeper

Regietrar/Fatient Account Rep

Hurse Manager

Ceenpliorce/Rlsk/Survey Readiness

Ceardinator

Secheduling ard Raferral Spaclalist

Accouriant

08,78/ 2022

08,/31,2022

10703202

07 ad 2003

C5/28/20:8

12012020

b3 /202

0E/13/2024

0E/12/3024

08,/01,/2024

05/14,/2024

08122129

03,/28/2324

02f27/2024

05(17/2324

053072024

Coer

Doen

Cpen

Qpen

Flla

Fllag

Flleg

Flleg

Filed

Filed

Flled

Ciper

Coer

Jab pasted, saired perc em Imaging teca 116,23

2 RMs sehedulen to onbaard inJune, L RN seheeulad te
onbkoard in August- 1 BN enboarded 617,24, ZRN's
enboarding 71524

Hacted:irtevlews and sreste visits are eregocng. Referta
Ceroy Fadie, CED

Hired remote to Aelp with erte<rg irvalies

Aogtion nosted, Irte-views ar balag sondusted, Interral
Alra, wil transitian ever Tk anxt faw weeks. interral Fire -
started 20/07,2024

Wew hire ssarted 021434

Cardidate started /102024

Start date 08)/14/2022

Hetw Hire Started 34/33/34

Pesition fllag, ray hirs started C8/1E 206

Muw e Started 557152054

I talks with a petentlal kire



e MINUTES
Fast Adams Rural Healthcare

5/22/2024 at 10:30am | Meeting called to order by Cynthia Lewis

In Attendance

Terri Abney, Matt Gosman, Amelia Bernal, Corey Fedie, Neil Verberne, Bruce Gamer, Kelly
Ice, Michael Navarro, Amanda Osborne, Cynthia Lewis, Pam Gilmore, Todd Nida, Tyler
Dennis, Navin Adhikary, Josh Brownlowe, Sheena Starkel, Megan Shepard, Lurisa Sackman

Missing: Beth Passmore, Dan Crisp

Approval of Minutes

No issues with previous month minutes.

-Board

John Kragl

Mew Business

Cynthia Lewis explained what the QAP is. This is an annual plan that has to be approved by
the Board of Commissioners. Cynthia asked the Quality altendees to review the plan. Caroline
St. Charles explained that CMS changed the regulations in March of 2021 so that is why there is
the change in name, Cynthia explained that on page 8 it details out the responsibilitics of the
Quality committee members. Megan explained that there were some edits that needed to be
made after it was sent out to the leaders. There are specific quality improvement aclivities that
need to be completed. They are very broad so as a committee/organization we need to choose
which projects we will complete, monitor and track. An additional provision was the QAPI
committee needs to be monitoring high volume, high risk services or problem prone areas.
Corey explained that we are trying lo raise the bar and this will help us to achieve excellence.
Corey asked that all commillee members attend, set goals and complete work. Neil explained
that we have struggled in the past with the follow through and completion of plans. Cynthia
explained that Quality program will fall under the new ACNO, Jason McCoy. On a quarterly
basis progress will be reported. Caroline shared that the emphasis of the work should be
focused on the improvement and not the reporting. Caroline explained that they looked at what
is currently being reported and what do we want to report and collect in the future. There also
has to be improvement priorilies identified. Three priorities were chosen; continue with survey
readiness, improve care provided to patients with sepsis, and creating standard order sets and
protocols. Caroline asked for feedback from the group on what their priorities should be. Neil
sugeested standardization of care, use of tools and swing bed. Kelly suggested including
revenue cycle in the standardization of care.



Vanessa asked how sepsis got on the list. Caroline explained that there were some deficiencies
on prior surveys, Neil felt the sepsis piece could be part of the standard orders and protocols.
Caroline recapped that the group would like to remove survey readiness and add
standardization of bedside care including order sets and protocols, implementing continuous
survey readiness, education and training. Tyler would like to see some standardized
work(lows. Vanessa suggested that we account for the entire organization and include
continuity of care, Caroline went over the remaining list of items that could be monitored and
measured. She asked that the committee review the list and report back to Cynthia or Lurisa.
Caroline wanled the leaders to come up with departmental goals. Each department needs to be
involved in Quality. The goals should align with the organizational goals. If you have a goal
that has been consistently at 100% you should come up with some new goals.

Cynthia presenied the Infection Control Plan to the Quality Committee, Megan explained that
she needed to add outbreak investigation process. Neil asked if the plan includes PPE. Cynthia
explained that next year the plan will be more extensive. Quality Committee reviewed and
approved the 2024-2025 Infection Control Plan. Neil asked about the vaccination and employee
testing if it was a requirement since it is in the plan. Cynthia explained that you can still decline
the vaccinations, it is just stated in the plan that it is available to employees.

There was a discussion regarding Employee Health and processes. Megan explained that the
Quality and Infection Control Plans, as well as, Trauma will be under the organization. Amelia
asked if Case Study would fall under Quality or would it be its own separate reporting meeting,.
It is still yet to be delermined, Megan said that Quality is a privacy protected meeting. Neil felt
that Case Study would still like to complele case studies for clinical purposes to improve patient
care and PI'UL"L'ESES.

Megan explained that there was an annual evaluation that was due but, because we have a
Quality program we do not have to do them anymore. Another picce that has to go through
Quality is Contract Review. Kylie is working on getting the contracts together and Navin is
helping her and once those are ready managers will be nolified to review their contracts and
then it will go through Quality Committee.

QA meeting adjourned at 12:08 p.m.

No compliance meeting.

Announcements

Next Meeting June 26, 2024
Current PowerPoint and Minutes available on I drive
June slides will be May data



b EaSt Adams Rural 903 South Adams

Ritzville, Washinglon 99169
& I_I e a_]_thcare 5‘;‘;:'5;9_1 :‘; :]mgtun

CEQ Report to the Board

Board of Commissioners
East Adams Rural Healthcare
June 26™, 2024

Summer is upon us and as much as we would all love to get on vacation we are deep in
improvement work across the district. In particular, our nursing leadership is taking our Nursing, Quality
Improvement, Infection Control and Employee Health programs to higher levels than ever before. It is
wonderful to see the staff engagement and progress from all areas. This work is foundational to the goal
we have for the future and growth of the organization. We also continue the process of contract
negotiation with our payors as we have found us to be lagging in comparison to the region. We have
made some significant progress in rate improvement which will positively impact our budget.

As for provider recruitment we have had some recent movement. We continue to interview and
have had another Nurse Practitioner on-site. We have had good involvement through the process from
staff, medical providers and board members. We currently have two offers out at the time of this
writing awaiting to here back. We also have great news to share that John Bauer — PAC has accepted for
our Rural Health Clinic Position and will be starting July 29™. Shortly thereafter we are planning an open
house for our providers to meet and greet the community. That date and time is forthcoming and we
would love to have our commissioners participate.

We held the board of commissioners Strategic Planning Retreat June 17" where we were
briefed on Master Planning efforts, review of the Mission/Vision/Pillars and review of the strategic plan.
Much discussion occurred about the bright future we have in front of us and how we might get there.
Outcomes to this meeting will come from work that is now underway and will be presented at future
sub-committees as well as board meetings.

Lastly, | want to recognize all of our staff for their amazing work and dedication to drive us to
excellence. Excellence is not just a goal, it's a mindset and a journey. Every journey has great
accomplishments and hardships. | believe the team we have in place is up to the challenge. We are and
will continue to take the best possible care of our community and are blessed to have their trust and
support to do so.

As always, it is a privilege to serve the board and our community. Have a safe and fun
Independence Day!
Respectfully,

Corey Fedie, CEQ



é
Yo ) East Adams Rural _— e
Ritzville, Washington 99169
/' Healthcare Rl ke

EMS Report to the Board

Board of Commissioners
East Adams Rural Healthcare

June EMS Highlights: Mission Success!

+*WE ARE OFFICIALLY ALS LICENSED!!!!

Now that we have overcome that major hurdle, we are focusing on refining our processes and
dedicating more time to team building through skills training and development. We look forward to
implementing additional community engagement projects, such as Safesitter, first aid booth at the
Wheatland Community Fair and hospital emergency management readiness.

EMS wants to thank everyone who has assisted in this long arduous process. We definitely could not
have done it without their backing and support.

Additionally, | personally want to thank the crews for all their hard work and dedication. They put their
heads down and hit the pavement running to achieve this monumental goal.

Warm regards,
Vanessa Ann Grimm
EARH EMS Manager



STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

OFFICE (OF COMMUNITY HEALTH SYSTEMS
Fi) Box 47853 @ Olvmpia, Washingron S8504- 7853

May 30, 2024

Vanessa Grimm

East Adams Rural Healihcare (AMBYV ES.O00000401)
503 5 Adams St

Ritzville, WA 09169

Dear Vanessa Grimin,

Thank you for your team’s warm welcome and assistance during the recent vintual inspection. 1 enjoyed
meeting you and your team.

During our visit we found that your station and equipment met compliance with regulatory standards, Y our
agency’s amendment application to upgrade from BLS AMBY 1o ALS AMBY has been granted.

Thank yeu Tor the hard work and collaboration demonstrated in completing this process. Please let me know if
you have any questions of conoents.

Wamm Regarils,

élfx‘ln_::?‘

Jasun Morris, Prelosplial EMS Llalson

Office of Community Health Systems, Emergency Care System
Washington State Department of Health

PO Box 47851

Olympla, WA 9HHM-8751

Phone: (360) 236-2851

jasonnomis@dohwa gov

oo Dr. Kevin Hodges, Medical Frogram Director
Rinita Conk, East Reglon Executive Director EMS & Trauma Care Council
Tanya Mills, Wi DOH. OCS



ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2
ADAMS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

RESOLUTION NO. 24-05

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD O COMMISSIONERS OF ADAMS COUNTY
PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2 (“Board”) for the following purpose: (1) to authorize the
Adams County Treasurer to transfer funds on behalf of the District.

WIIEREAS, the Board desires to have the Adams County Treasurer transfer funds from
the EMS Levy Fund (663.00D.001) to the East Adams Rural Hospitals® general operaling account
(663.00L.001), in the amount of § 246,168.00 for reimburscment of February 2024- May 2024
EMS expenses.

TIIEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of Public Hospital
District No. 2 of Adams County, Washington, that the attached signed authorization by CEO,
Corcy Fedic, be approved for transfer ol funds.

ADOPTED by the Adams County Public Hospital District No. 2 at a meeting of the Board
on the 26th day of June 2024, the lollowing Commissioncrs being present and voting:

B}r: H}"
John Kragt, Chair Riley Hille, Scerctary
By:
Matt Kubik, Commissioner
By:.
Eric Walker, Vice Chair
By:

Dan Duff, Commissioner



V.

VIL

WL

FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA

Adams County Public Hospital District #2
June 25, 2024

Call to Order
Attendance
Review/approve meeting minutes: May 21, 2024
Review of Warrants & Vouchers: May 2024
Financial Statements: May 2024
Tuition Assistance Request Review

Additional Information

Adjourn



asuadxg Suiyels JUIIBIUO] | 6TLTSTT TEOZ/6/8 "INI ‘SIDIAYIS ONIJJVLS INWO--SLEQDA TZ+£9
asuadx3 Suyyels Fuipoeuo] | £8°8STLOT +T0T/T/S "INI ‘SIITAYIS ONIALVLS INWO--SLEQDA 0ZvLO
asuadxg saiddns [eaipaIN | 01681 ¥T0Z/T/5 ¥ILNII THYIHLTYIH TIVIHOWIW ¥SS300--69E00A 6T+LO

asuadx] SUOIIEIIUNWWOIR|3] | SE'O0E vTacfe/s JUT ‘SUCIJEINUNWWSG] IDUBNN--L9EQOA BIFLO

sang diysiaquay | 00'sTE rzoz/efs YHHN--TS900A LTS

asuadx3 sa)jddns |eJipaly | 05'8EZ rzoz/e/s DNI OJHON--65E00A 9T¥L9

asuadxg aseaq uawdinby | 0z 15T vzoz/z/s 2T ‘swesAS |eaIpaWINW--LFEDOA ST¥Lg

asuadx3 Funayiel | 62'v9Z rzoz/e/s S3U0}SB|IW--8SS00A PIbLg

asuadx3 sa1jddns |ealpaln | s9'8¢ vzozr/z/s *ONI ‘SAIULISNANT INITAIW--FES00A SIbLD

asuadx3 s|eJlnatewleyd | 6Z'6E8'L rZOZ/Z/S MITATH NOILYIIQIW--ZEE00A ZItLD

asuadxy sa1ddns |eaipay | 90'86 ¥20T/2/5 NOSSINIW--9TEOOA 19 8:74)

asuadx3 juswasinquiay asAo|dwy | £9°ZEs PZOT/T/S UBLLHIES BSIINT--Z8800A oTPLD
asuadx3 suonedUNWwWola|a] | s8'0L +20T/2/S SUOIIEIUNLIWO] [31]E207--0TEQDA 60vL9
asuadxg yuawasinquiay aafojdwy | Ze'84L HTO0T/Z/S eIY3uAD ‘S1MaT--T8S00A 20+£9
asuadx3 sUOIIEIIUNWWOIA|3]L | bLO6E'Y +Z0Z/6/S wooe|a) A2ebal--ZOE00A L0bL9
asuadx3 punjay juaned | oot vIOzZ/T/s usRed--z9.00A a0t£9

asuadx3 ssueuajuiel | 00'STE'S vzoz/e/s adld gNH--86900A SOFL9

asuadx3 |e537 | 00°005°2 trzoz/z/s dnolg me wosuyor--£LLZ00A POrLY

S33IAIAS JDEIIUDD | 65°LFDT rzoz/z/s SHJOMIDN XeUIUI--8TL00A EO0FL9

asuadx3y Sulyjels J2eIlU0D | 00'0LE vzoz/z/s Juf ‘sdagual yiesH aaedbagul--s$900n zZorLo

asuadx3 Suidew|] | sT'esZ'y vzoz/z/s 2711 '593R12055Y SSANISNE DNIDVWI ONVINI--FSZ00A TotL9

asuadx3 xe] ||oiAed | 0s'TZO'E rzoz/e/s UOISSILLWOD X1 31E}5 OURPI--6L900A 00tL9

asuadx3 Juawjjoauy fBuljenuapal) | £9°T8T'E rzoz/z/s uonelodio] 532105 |ENDSOH--ESZ00A 66ELD
Isuadxg punjay juailed | 08°'1s rzoz/T/fs waned--z9L00A B6ELD

asuadx3 53JIAI95 JUBISBEURIA UlBd | 00'SOT'TS vzoz/T/S 471 OpR.0J07) 4O JUBWSBEURK UIRd D13SIOH--TSZO0A £L6EL9
w2y | 00'005'T rzoz/9/s yieauq|en Gaug--9200A 96ELD

asoding Jeq Y22yl SLEN JOpU3 A Jdagqunp ¥oay]

junowy ¥aays




asuadx3 punjasy JU3eEd | 00°0T +20Z/2/8 usned--Z9L00A strL9

asuadx] asueJnsu| | 00'0sE vToZ/T/s 133U FIUSWITY D SIS|IARIL--STSO0A LbbL9

asuadxg punjay uIled | 00'0Z rzoz/e/s usaned--z9L00A ottL9

saijddns aouenquy | £Z'980°T vzoz/e/s OT1 X28[@L--L0S00A SttL9

asuadxg Suidew| | €T°zS6 rzoz/z/s Buibew] 128410 Y22 L--ZEI00A Lod o o A

asuadx3 Suilfew] | po'000°T rzoz/z/s D11 ‘e JSWolsnd ARISSIMS--F0S00A EbrL9

asuadx3 seyddns 23140 | 6£'998'E rzoz/z/s S3TdYLS--£8F00A ZrrLo

asuadx3 |eda7 | 00°BOT'E vZ0T/2/S neAm B UOSWE]| M ‘FGEMYDS--L9FDOA TrbLo

asuadx3 Suyg | ss"esL'at vZOT/T/S SHYIHLIVAIH NYLIEYWYS--65F00A arts9

duiynsuo) | sz 628’11 pzOZST/S 530.N053Y |2ANY--SBS00A GEVLD

BIUBUSUIER | 6T 599'T +T0Z/6/8 oug ‘Auedwo] Assulyoely s18boy--98200A BEPLO

asuadxy UOIBNSIUIWPY | SS°85T +T0Z/ TS5 xnedaiy--L+F00A LERLO
asuadx3 Bunajie | 00°0SS PT0ZS/ZT/S NOLLYIDOSSY 03004 STIIAZLIH--tFF00A 9EFLY

asuadxg asusuajuIiel | 0L'¥8E teoz/T/s ONI 3SNOH S1dvd 3TIIAZLIY--E+FO0A SEVLI

asuadx3 xedfia1do] | s£'6ET vTOZ/Z/s Yooy --66500A YEVLY

asuadxy adelsod | s8'6ZE'T trzoz/zfs Su1 ‘ysn Saueuld JuBIpend--ZZH00A EEFLI

asuadx3 yyeays|al | 0Z'91 rzoz/z/s BOUS PIACIL--98L00A ZEPLY

asuadxy SulSIUaARY | 287152 reoz/z/s uopeaossy Aauen ssaud--sTHOOA TERLY

asuadxg puniay SJUeINSU| | €9'FT rzoz/fe/s SS04D 3N18 YHAWIHd--ETFO0N 0EFLS
asuadxg JuisiuaApY | 00°LE vzoz/z/s JNI SNOLLOWOHd JAILISOd--60+00A (74 4]

asuadxg aoueinsu] | 05'6£9' vZ0Z/Z/5 FINYTHUNSNI NVIDISAHd--EOFDOA 8ThLD

asuadxg 2aueunsu| uswhiojdwaun | 00'+06'T YZOESESS NOILYSNIdWOD LNFWAOTdWINN AHd--TOF00A LTVLD
asuadxg a|pA] anuanay | 00°0ZH'TT vZOT/T/S ATUVHVA--97900A 9zZrL9

asuadxg ABojouysa] UOIIEWIC] | 98°ETE YEZOE/6/5 NI UoEWOINY S31440 JUIDed--EBE00A SZrLO
asuadx3 ASojouyaa) uoiIEWIGU| | TO'EEE YZOZ/T/S ONI UBIEWOINY S0 SWIPed--EBE00A bZHLo
asuadxg ASojouydal UOIEWIOH] | ETZLE PEOE/6/5 uoReWoINY SD10 JHZed--6TI00A EZvL9
asuadx3 saiddns [ealpa|y | v£°2ZZ'6 +202/2/8 YONIW 8 SNIMO--TSEC0A TIVLY




asuadx3 yausg aakojdw] | coosz vzoz/z/s 03 5048 HIWHV--ETZ00A SLvL9
asuadx3y asea] uawdinbl | 96°615 tToz/efs AV1023--66T00A PLvLS
asuadx3 Bul|g | 9461 veoz/z/s SUOIIEIUNWLIOY SIRIYIEIH PUDWEIg--ETL00A ELPLS

asuadx3 suonessdp ue|d | £9'958'T ¥z0Z/6/5 11O 112Uu0D--6+TO0N TLVLO
asuadxg J91Bp | FETTEE'T rzoz/z/s sbunds Jajemlea|d--LET00A TivED

asuadxg sUCIIEINUNWWOIR|RL | TO'ESL'FT rzoz/ie/s HNITAYNLNII—TETOOA aLvLo
asuadxg Juidew| | s£'Z96'E rzoz/z/s aur ‘sanysouBelg ooselg--TELDOA 69tL9

asuadx3 punjay Jusiled | 08°LT vZ0T/T/S jusned--Z9L00A 29v£9
asuadx3 jyauag aahojdwy | 91°SLLT vTO0T/T/S 271 ‘1221pal 2941 punod--89L00A £9¥£9
asuadxg punjay Juajed | 00°sT +ZO0T/T/S Juaned--z9L00A g99tr£9
asuadx3 saiy|IN | 66°598°T +TOT/E/S SALLIILLN Y1SIAV--LZ000A S9tL9

asuadx3 salljiin | SPLv PTOZ/T/S S3LLTILLN YLSIAY--LZ000A rats9

asuadx3 s[eannadewieyd | SE'0ET'L +¥T0Z/6/S NIDUIEIDUNOSTHIAWY--95000A E9F49
asuadx3 Alpuneq | 6£°'€9S vzoz/z/s 0JS1Y--0F000A ZorLs

duisinp 19e4U0] | ZO'TES'L vzoz/e/s 271 ‘aug 20uel|Y--Z0E00A T9tL9

asuadx3 Aieyalg | £0'69 vzoz/z/s SUB{Y--ST900A 09t£9

asuadx3y Aelalq | 59°'8ZF reoz/T/s SUIY=-=-STI00A 65t L9

asuadx3 jysuag aakojdw3a | fz'£L6 rzoz/6/s DY 1dY--LZ000A 85HL9
asuadx3z yyauag aakio|dwy | £9°806 vzoz/z/s oY IdY--£T000A £LS5tL9
5334 JUIWUIBAOE) | L£7£96°E vZ0T/2/S HOLIANY ALNNOD SWYAY--BI000A 95kL9

S3JIAIBS JIBIJUOD | TLZES'L YTOTSESS LIHM--6LS00A S5%/9

asuadxg anuanay aPPAD | s6zZ8 tzOT/T/8 HYLSAVM--TLS00A rSrLo
asuadx3 sang | v5°£90'8T +ZOTST/S YIJOSSY T¥LIdSOH 31Y1S NOLSNIHSYM--TIS00A EStL9

S33U3207 | 00°S89'T +TO0ZT/T/S HL1Y3IH 40 LNIWLYY4d3d NOLDNIHSYM--FS500A TEHL9

asuadx3y Aelaig | Z£°Zv6 +T0Z/6/8 Spood SMn--9E£S00A 1S¥L9

asuadxg Adeaiq | 9s'gse'y vzoT/T/s Spood SN--9£500A 0StiL9
Supjnsuo) papung jueln | TZ'TST’9 vTaz/I/s NOLLYANMOd “YZNYITY YAINN SOAINN--F8800A GtrL9




_| asuadxg BUISILBAPY | 00°SL vzoz/ee/s DUT SNUBY SADID--OEZD0A Z0SL9
asuadx3 Juawsasinguwiay askojdwy | pe'8TT ¥z0T/TZT/S Essauep ‘WWNH--T0600A TOS£9
asuadxj uenaig | 00'0sT vZOZ/ZZ/S PAEIIIW UBY2IBID--HEZ00A 00529

asuadx3 sal|ddns |eaipay | 956 PZOT/ZZ/S x3pad4--06L00A 66129

asuadxy Jyauag ashojdw3 | 00'sLE vzoz/ze/s yieEsyIsed--STT00A 26¥LO
asuadx3 jyjauag ssAojdw] | 98'0ET vyz0T/TZ/S 02 SO¥E HIWNYA--ETTO0A L6Z9
asuadxy JusLysiuies | zs's8T PTOT/TLT/S Ansifey Joddng Ajlwed--ZTTO0A g6t+£9

asuadxg suonessdQ Jueld | ETL6L'E vTOT/TT/S 110 [ISUUO3--6FTO0OA S6tL9

asuadxg Buls[ISApPY | £0°T9T tzoz/TZ/s QIvy3H NISYE YIGWNT0D--Z+TO0A reti9

syjauag aatojdwy | os'£81T veoz/Te/s 530IMIBS UB|d JUSWIINRaY dnoig je3ided--LTTO0A E6tL9

asuadx3 Suldew| | s£'vze’'s vz0zZ/ZT/S SwasAS [eapali uoued--9T T00A z6vLs

asuadxg saiddng |edpaw | sT-20¢ vzoz/ZT/S A3gon LRIV--TL000A T6+L9

asuadx3 punjay Juaned | 0s'sy vZ0T/ZT/S usned--z9L00A 06tL9

asuadx3 suojjelad Jue|d | S9'TLY tzoz/ZT/s Aunsag pue adid palliy--8E000A 68FL9

Aunzag | £1°5¢9 vZ0Z/ZT/S UOISAB - [BISIBWIWED LAY--TSL00A 889

asuadx3 Juj|g | zz'9sE rzoz/TZ/s pajoal0dd UOIIEWIOUT SS200Y--ZTO00A £8vL0

asuadxg sayddns 20140 | 00°9£4L"T pZOZ/TT/S OT1 ‘SU0LIN|OS IO SSEID IST--68800A 98tL9

sasuadx3 jjels Buigienuo) | 8T BrT LT +ZOZ/ESS |95N0JED Y ESH--S6S00A S8PLO
asuadx3 saiddns |[eaipaly | 06°905°T vZOT/T/E fmaoosay aousl|Y YWHESH--£6L00A retL9
suonesdQ jueld | 8T Tre +T0T/T/8 HIGNIVHD--TETOOA EBFLT

asuadxg Juswasinguiiay sstoidw] | oo'st +T0Z/T/5 3oN¥E MANUYD--9ZZ00A ZerL9
asuadx3g Suisillanpy | 00°59E°Z rzoz/e/s ouy ‘Bujysiqnd ssaid Sa4d--2F800A T3FLY

asuadx3 jyauag sakojdw] | covo veoz/z/s HLIV3H 32I0HD 1SYHI4--0ZZ00A astis
asuadx3y sanljiin | ZT9TET tToz/6/5 SY2T1IHYIA--BTZ00A GLVFLO

JUBWISINQWIRY | 8Z 61T rzoz/z/s Aaao] ‘91pad--LTZ00A 84049

asuadxy sa)ddng |eJIpay | SZ'5LT rzoz/zfs *¥IAPIJ--96L000 LLPLD

asuadx3 Suiddiys | zs'Lt tzoz/6/5 d¥0D SS3UdX3 TYdIaI4--9TZ00A 9LrLO




asuadx3 xe4fiaido) | 9g'6T vZOT/ZZ/S INI ¥SN HODIH--0EF00A 6TSL9

asuadxg xe4fiaido] | 0o's $TOT/TT/S NI ¥SN HOOIY--0EF00A 8T5£9

asuadx3y xed fuaido] | oo's tzoz/TE/S DNI ¥SN HOJIY--0EF00A LEZSLO

asuadx3 xedfia1do] | T6°STT tTOTSEEfS ONI ¥SN HOJIY--0EF00A 9Z5£9

asuadx3 xe4fiaido] | zv'09 YTOT/TT/S DNI ¥SN HOJIY--0EF00A 5Z5£9

asuadxg xedfiaido] | £9'6Z vzoz/TZ/S ONI ¥SM HOJTH--0EF00A v2ZSL9

asuadx3 xeq4/iedo] | 9£'6ET vToz/ZT/8 Yod--66S00A £Z5£9

asuadxg xe4/ia1do) | 94'6E7 veoz/Te/s YONH--66500A TTSLY

asuadxy afeisod | $8'920°T vZoZ/ZT/s Duj ‘¥sn SauUsUld JUBIPEND--ZZHF00A T1Z5£9

asuadxg Afojouydra] uollBWIOW] | 69'895'T vzoz/zz/s INI UOIFEWOINY 2010 JYIPEL--ESE00A 0ZSL9
asuadxg saiddns |enpall | €2 8FF rzoz/TZT/S DHYXO0--ZSE00A 6TS£9
asuadx3 Suiyels SunPeUO) | DO'ZER'FT vzoz/ZZ/S *JINT ‘S3JIAHIS DNIHHAVLS INWO--SLEDOA 8I5L9
asuadxl SUSHENUNLIWOIRRL | 0£7009 rzoz/Zefs JuT ‘SUDIFEIIUNWWOD BOUBNN--L9E00A £ISL9
aBea|y Adelay) | zoL6 rEZOE/ZZ/S 9||siueq 'uosIEN--+6L000 915£9

aafo|dw3g 1oe13U0D | 0O T9T'6T +TOT/TZ/S Buyels 32843U0] THW--08300A SISL9

asuadx3 punjay Juliled | L2t +TOT/TZ/S waned--zoL00A rI5L9

asuadx3 Juswasinguwiiay asho|dwy | 6+ +ZO0TS/TESS yeqes Jaunel--SE900A ET5£9
asuadxg punjay Jusiled | o¢°s0T PEOE/TT/S juaed--z9L00A TTS5L9

asuadxg |eg97 | 00'005'2 vroT/zz/s dnoin meq uosuyor--£LZ00A I15L9

asuadxy |eda7 | 00°005°2 vTOT/TL/S dnols meq uosuyor--££Z00A 0TSL9

asuadx3 |eSa7 | co000’s +TOT/EE/S dnoin me uosuyor--LLZ00A 605£9

asuadx3 punjay Jua13ed | ¥6°00T rzoz/ZT/8 BnEd--Z9L00A BOS£9

asuadx3 punjay juaned | ££°0z vzoz/zT/s usPed--Z9L00A L05£9

asuadxy juswasinguuiay aatojdwy | o1'sse YZOZ/ZT/S A=oJ40q ‘JUNH--EES00A 90549
salddns ssueuajuiely | ZO'ELT'E rZOZ/TT/S 5331A495 Jpa4] jodag SWoH--F2L00A S05.£9

SaJIAIBS 19B1U0D | 000009 vzoZ/ZT/S SNINNY1d SIILTTIDVE HLITYIH--Z¥Z00A rOSL9

asuadx3 asu=211 | 00°0< vZOZ/EZT/S AMuoyiny aued Y esH--0+Z00A £05£9




SE'90L'90L

asuadx3 Suiyels Funoeajuo) | 00'68Y'SE +zOZ/TE/S SUl ‘ISIMYMION S4BT oYM S200--98TOO0A 55549
asuadx3 Bul|g | v ETL rzozZ/TE/S SUDIJEJIUNWILOD SIEIYI|EIH PUOWEIZ--ETL00A +S5£9

asuadx3 saijddns |edipaly | ££'0£T'SE vzoz/6T/s 271 52|25 1a4A115--00500A £55/9
sy | 00'00S'T vzoz/62/S yreauqes 6a19--69800A Z55£9

asuadxg 2ouelnsu| | po9s6’'sT vPZOZ/6T/S SAHIANOI--9STOOA IS5£9

asuadxy juawaleuely 1] | 00°0S5'F vzoz/EC/S *3*1"1 Bug|nsucl dv3--+6TO00A 05549
asuadxg juawaseuey 1| | oo'oss'y vZOT/EZ/S '2"11 BunInsuoed dy3--¢6T00A 6PSL9
asuadx3 Juyyels Suljdeuo) | 00°000°Ss PZOT/ET/S 277 ‘Buynsuc) suowisag--SZL00A 8r5£9
asuadx3g Suwyeis Suigoenuod | 00000's +TOT/EZ/SS 271 ‘Buynsuc) suowisag--STLO0A £PSL9
asuadx3 Suyyels SUBIBIIUOD | 00°000°S PTOT/ET/S 271 ‘BUNSUC) IUOWISBA--SZLO00A S¥SLO
asuadx3 Suyels Sudesjuo)d | 00'000°s +TOT/ELT/S 371 ‘Bunnsuod SUCWISaa--SZ LO0A SP5L9
5394 JUSWWIaADS | 528 tvZOT/EZ/S HOLIANY ALNMOD SHYAY--8T000A t¥SL9

asuadx] punjay Juaned | 00°LT vEOZ/TTSS RRed--g9L00A EPSLY
asuadxg AN | TF0LT veoz/ee/s 40 NMOL ‘YNINLHSYM--89500A ZPSL9

asuadxy auoyd | v£0S6'T veoz/ee/s SSITIUIM NOZIHIA--OPSO0A TPSL9

asuadx3 Alelsiq | etors'T vzoz/zz/s spood SN--9£500A 0rSL9

asuadx3 punjay uailed | 00°sZ vZOZ/ZT/S uaned--zaL00A 6ESLY
asuadxg aaueansy| | OF'SE6'0T rzoz/Te/s Jajual FPDUBTHWSY 1] SIFFARIL--BTSO0A BESL9

asuadx3 punjay Jusiled | 00°sT vZ0Z/TZ/S Juaned--Z9L00A LESLD
asuadxy punyay Juailed | 9£°8ZT vZ0oz/ZZ/5 u3ned--z9L00A SESLO
asuadx3 Jul||g | vO'L60°PT vzoz/TZ/s FAVIHLIVIH NVLIIHVIWYS--65F00A SESL9
aaueuajulely | £9°TE6'T rZoz/Ie/s sur ‘Auedwo) Alauiyoely si2boy--98300A rESLY

asuadx3 sanln | TLvSrT PZOZ/ZT/S 40 ALID ‘STIIAZLIN--SPPO0A EESL9

asuadxg xed f1a1do) | 180T PTOT/TL/S ONI ¥Sn HOJTW--0EFO0A TESL9
asuadxgy xeqfiaidod | 0o's vE0T/TT/S JNI ¥SN HOOJIY--0EFO0A TESLD

asuadxj xedf1aido] | to'z9 vToT/TT/s ONI VSN HOJIY--0EP00A 0ESLI




1L

111

IV.

Finance Committee

Meeting Minutes
May 21, 2024

Call to order

Corey Fedie called the meeting of the Finance Committee for Adams County Public Hospital District
#2 to order at 11:30 a.m.

In Attendance

Dan Dulf, Board Mcmber; Beverly Kelley, Volunteer Committee Member; Matt Gosman, CFO;
Lurisa Sackman, CNQ; Corey Fedie, CEQ; Matt Kubik, Board Member

Review/Approve Mceeting Minutes: Dan Duif made a motion to approve the April 23 Finance
meeting minutes. Matt Kubik seconded the motion, motion passed.

Review Warrants and Vouchers: April 2024
a) Discussion about payment of older invoices and several months' worth of invoices at once.
b) The nced for increased staff housing is discussed by Corey.
¢) Dan Duff moved Lo approve, Matt Kubik seconded the motion, molion passed.

Financial Statements:

a) Matt G. reported low patient revenue of $874,478 in April. Write-offs and adjustments werc
offset by several swing bed accounts, which resulted in an increase, rather than a decrease, of
revenuc of $556,315. This brought net income closer to the expected budget.

b) Expenses are slill high in the arcas of contract staffing for providers and the interim CNO.

¢) Collections were $2,591,386 in April. This was very high and included 150 days of swing
bed payments, which also included accounts from 2023,

d) Matt G. explained that EARII has had a few patients come and go since March.
€) Matt G. explained that significant older swing bed payments are incoming. This is balancing
low volumes, but this will not continue indefinitely, and we may see lower revenues and

collections if volumes do not increase.

f) Revenue cycle has been able to collect payments thal were going to be written off all of the
way back to early 2023 and deserve credit.

g) Audits arc ongoing. Matt G. is reconciling accounls and expects significant updates to
previous year financials.

h) Matt K. asked about grant money and Matt G. confirmed that the Distressed llospital Grant
was received in May.



i) Corey F. expressed a desire (o rebuild financial reserves and noted that a decrease in
providers leads to decreased volumes. Swing program cfforts may increase volumes. Need to
be careful with cash for the next six months. Distressed hospital grant was very competitive
because many hospitals have negative day’s cash.

V1. Additional Information- None

Dan Duff moved to adjourn, Matt Kubik seconded. The meeting adjourned at 12:12 p.m.

Respectfully Submitied by Kylic Buell



- Y East Adams Rural

-/ Healthcare

903 S Adams Ave.
Ritzville, Washington 99169
509-659-1200

CFO Report to the Board
Board of Commissioners
East Adams Rural Healthcare
June 25, 2024

May Financial Status

May proved to be a mixed month for our hospital financially. While we saw positive growth in gross patient
revenue compared to the same period in 2022 and 2023, with a total of 51,004,546 before deductions, our
expenses were notably high. The increase in expenses can be primarily attributed to the invoices received
from WIPFLI for billing support and our ongoing efforts to improve and clean up our accounts payable
processes, detailed below.

EARH received grant funds of $747,541 in May from the State of Washington and the Department of Health
as part of the Distressed Hospitals Grant and the Rural Equity Fund.

Year-to-date, our expenses are 19% over budget. However, total operating revenue counterbalances this,
standing at 25% above budget. Gross revenue is slightly below budget but improved by the positive
adjustments from the Medicare swing bed program. Our operating income remains within 1% of the budgeted
amaount.

Revenue Collections

While we have seen a moderate decrease in total AR, the reduction was less than anticipated. Efforts to
improve collections from older accounts have delayed some of the larger payment collections. AR days have
increased due to the decrease in average revenue, indicating that though AR is decreasing, we are collecting
at a lower rate compared to total charges. Total collections in May from clinical operations were 51,167,638

Accounts Payable Update

Missing or misdirected invoices have consistently been an issue at EARH. Minor changes have heen made to
address this in the past, including the creation of a single email destination for invoices monitored by
multiple employees to ensure visibility and continuity as employees turn over, but revenue cycle issues have
previously taken priority over this. In May, processes were evaluated and adjusted to improve efficiency,
accuracy, and security in the AP process. As a result, invoices that were, in many cases, sent to former
employees, current employees outside of AP, and old addresses were identified, redirected to the central
email, and booked in May. Several invoices that were erroneously entered into previous, closed periods
were also moved to May. $411,432 in expenses were booked in May from prior periods dating back to 2022.
This amount includes $121,756 in the professional fees category, $124,337 in the supplies category, 522,097
in the repairs and maintenance category, 527,329 in the utilities category, $9,353 in the advertising and
marketing category, $17,724 in the recruitment category, 546,843 in equipment, and 541,993 in the



education/travel/dues category. Work on this is ongoing, and improvements will continue, but we believe
that updated processes will prevent these situations going forward.

Audit Update

The 2021 DZA audit is complete, and 2022 is in progress, and 2023 will begin when 2022 is completed. We

expect significant final adjustments to these periods. The combined 2021 and 2022 state audit is wrapping up
and should be completed soon.

Outlook

EARH continues to experience lower volumes, the financial effect of which continues to be mitigated by
collections on older accounts as EARH sees dips in revenue in the slower summer months,

Days cash on hand on May 31, 2024, was 31.14.

Respectfully submitted,
Matthew Gosman, CFO



| e W [ CER oo (B
| il 63" |3 Ly Bueaco
ECA AR = EeeE  § §68I05. S 0090508 § |%isz  §000r  § FLOGk  § 2.088 § | LG8 § ENEENEER
0L EEL I E 67 (59 6 T G20t bBlo kS ODGPS BOC b 5 |TGkE GEGGES 4§ Jrdcic 5 SEPLIE 5§ GEPRLL S awoou) Buneiado-uopn oL
IZTEs EI%EL LV OELZC § LLBoPG0. § O0Eszads ¢ w02l ligddér 8 OBO.FE 5 ®ALELL 5 0BLELL 3 BuInay| Ane Xe|
EEE g |(stg6)  (SEBEE'0Z) 5§ EUEEOEZ § Q0wLE) § (%) (e59E) & LLFYP & e 4| 28F % alesu) JsaE|
E5E'8E § [w%ee2 LEeLEerl 5 BLE0LLED § 00TEOCIR  § Wi oozTLlE 5 LPE'DEL % LpEUml 5 | 994 $ anusna JUES
awcay Bugessdo-uoy
eer06TL 8 |(%L Lesiz'sl  § (912'w0g'l) 8 (iwe'ssz'h) ¢ |weoz  (ose'sws) § (eve'osz) s (E2v'eoel §|ikkve ¢ (g8c7) awaosy Bugeiado
BEO'ZEE'S  § |%EL BOR0LRLLL S VELEZES % EWPERE'E 5 %04 BPE'SLE § MbE'Sal'L § BET'LEE'L 8 | £92'05E') & sasusdes Bupeladg (B10)
EER T € [3%5F OoELE0s 5 DALLEL § dukcat § [6sE SFEEe S o ge S BEOPOF S5 |9.0E2 5 sasuadds sag0
|(pv'.2) $(%L0S  BULRL'S0L § GEFLE § BAL'DEL & [sz0g SrE'ZL § gL'y § EETLL 5 |wigvE % ssuRdxd 1990 peg
oLl & (ees) (20208 § vl g 029 g |is0aL)  (peE § vee g0 = g - £ asuadig way
| 1510z ¢ [(wool) (ggssi'sy) § O7L'Sk g - g |00k (g20'el § #20'¢ § < | % S85UAZ|T E SAKEL
| Lzzerl £ (%Ll 009se'rE % Gil'Ewl & LLELL g |i%s) ires' Ll § g£9'sz & L80'gz 5 |.le9Ms & asUacng 1sa8U|
B4+ 051 § |%5E OUZES'0Z § COL'SS § T5E'BL § |%06g zil'sk 5 avL'bl & ZLSLS 5| 8iEE 4 g R
| Z85°LF ¢ (ool (05.iz5'l9) § §2eLg § - § [(%00:)  {905'€H) 5§ 9086l § fie Slogsks % BEUENSU|
| 8L5'5ZE § Wy EEISE'EL § L8T'LIE § BLO'EEE g [sat LEF'E § £92'79 § vZLve S| ETire § uaeEEdEn
9ECEE § WE O0oLE's LI T R 1+1= ) & %Lk 0gi'a 5§ are'rl ¢ §EZL'LE B |[si¥'8 & Bugayeyy pue Buispsnpy
SrEEE § Wty LLBET A & &¥Fell § gEE'Egl § |%absl Z08'ZE § @zg'lz ¢ LEMPS 5 |eZ'i % SN
| eov'al tWEZZL 0TL0E'EE § GL5'EL § SEL'Er & |%Its 62'12 5 al6'E £ voi'gz & | 1ee'e % souBUSMBY PUR SJiEday
01942 § 0L SURLE e & BYELED § g99'zEE § |WEE gLE'TSL 5 B9'9F & LBVODE % |@SLYE % sa|ddng
628 LY $ W%ELL  25L08.5% % DLLBEE § Tig'i5d g [%2se gez'lie  § 56 & 0BLLLE %) eP9BE % 5894 |BUD|SIEIU
LEFOEE'L § |5 GLZZL LG §  ZEE'GPE § POU'0EEL  § |%LEL lEE'acz & ov0'BAL § LigUrr ¥ | STROME % SE0laS PASELIIN
Z6.'9g9 ¢ [(9e8)  {sZ'gac'szl $  SBE°LLS g ZIFSES & (%) (Rt & 0OFvkl  $ O LSZTELL % LigsEL § sjysuag asdojdwy
G08'ZeF'T % [l)  {ZFEFE'SE)  § SEEULPE'T § TROTMET % %l zag'y ¢ J/5S'B9S % ESYRIS G| ZEv'EES  § sabepy pue LEES
sasuadky
TES'ELTL § U5 SOFRE'SEL L & eLgicEs'y ¢ EZOE'ESES § M0 G968 0 vOMS0E & S4EWLLL $ | OLFRRRL S eruanay Bugmiado (g
06589 § [@al) PR EEEEE] [T AT § %OF PR a § EELEL T ZEEL I9El 3 anuangy fugeiadg U0
ZFE'E0LL § %52 SUYEFPELL §  LEE'RSHP 0§ 98TIEYS  § %IE FLVELZ % DAMLEE § LER'99L'L $ | sBLof¥l 3 aNUanTE ATIES TUBNRL 18N
[FOOGEF b/ & |08 BLclo LRE LIS SRFELFL 8§ ELLSE T hiGlLl  EE@F7R B ZE¥cBe § IGC0Edl) B LGB 9SG § | Snuansy JUSlied Wol sudgonpag
£88'ETVE  § (%P (ot i gZ5z] & 9001489 § BGFeLE'e  § (%bL)  (LELBSM § JSTRALL § apS'v00'L $ ) 8iv'RiE § anuansy Ianed ssog [Eo]
OOGLTELEES %kl CdEBa ity T O6o608E  § oesiEfr 5 %l TLEE.B § CZGL6 0. 3 BFocl hiiB | O0ZS9H2LE S891UA 5 Maneding Ae|Euy
avsreLE 8 [sesa)  (osEE'svEl § Avi'S0S & OLE'9s) 4§ |%EL pLOVEEL § 90EPLLOL S OVBSE0ELE  O0EPE'EL § saoplag wagedd Aejpuy
ooLEseey 8 [(%%4) ISEEPE'EE) § OLE'YES $  295'06%F § lele)  (LE'CBE'ZE) § L0296'WOL § OFEIELL § | 00ZEZ'ES § sa0yuag shiaeRIsild
J0BEEFLY 8 |(%SY) (SUDER'BL  §  99£'sEs $ano'ary § iwze)  (sTeeo'es) § ETL00S0L § SEELOEL § | 00AP9'E S anuangy Wweoay pegiuimg
A0FSLELE § |(waa)  (DESER'SYE] § LpL'S0S $  LLE'9SL § el (Bre0sed) § 9SSkL'LOL § BRSTYLE § | 00'EFE'EL S saowag uagady) deq
slanay m.ﬂ_.._._.__mm ﬁmzwn_
LA JEB) JCUd[acUBLER ] SUUBNEA LA 190pAg QLA [ CLA SUIELES, =Epg 1a8bong [CEETd [enay aruanay Gujeladn
% % [ ERTENTRY Lualy HELND | UG o d
2015 Fola) a0 FEUE 150 BEH P
1Lk old |l oL Jeah Eulpuz Yo Yo Jald

70z ‘1€ Aely Buipuj 93eQ-0)-1B3 A PUB POLIad 3y} 104
suoileladQ jo juswalels
Z "ON 121351 |endsoH 21jgnd AJunoD swepy



East Adams Rural Healthcare

Adams County Public Hospital District No. 2 Balance Sheet

As of May 31, 2024

Reporting Book:
As of Date:

Current Assets
Operaling Cash
Palient Accounts Recelvable
Allowance for Doublful Accounts
Third Party Receivables
Taxes Recaivabla
Inventory
Reserve for Operations
Reserve for Funded Depreciation
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Other Assets
Froperly, Buildings, & Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation
Construction in Process

Other Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Payroll & Related Liahilities

Third Party Cost Report Settlements

Cumrent Portion of Long Term Debt
Other Accrued Expenses

Total Current Liahilities

Long Term Debt

Equity from Operations

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance

ACGCRUAL
05/31/2024

Month Ending Month Ending Month To Date

0313152024 0473002024 05/31/2024
Actual Actusl Actual
773,255 1,455,314 1,659,306
5,441,934 4,026,416 3,958,149
984,056 984,056 7,735
168,591 168,591 48,797
475,655 585,743 (320,724)
681,727 552,851 739,119
27,719 28,280 28,664
2,257 2,246 2,284
231,537 199,029 117,507
8,786,731 8,002,526 6,934,847
17,773,169 17,717,844 17,704,844
(9,696,187) (9,692,586) (9,757,309)
860,865 929,990 974,350
8,937,847 8,955,248 8,921,885
§ 17,724,578 516,957,774 § 15,856,732
1,930,509 967,375 1,154,803
2,846,931 2,762,287 692,715
168,718 168,718 41,188
260,000 260,000 260,000
768,492 761,434 804,507
(5,974,650) (4,919,814) (2,953,313)
(7,362,546) (7,231,442) (7,087,225)
(4,387,382) {4,806,518) (5,816,194)

$ (17,724,578) §$ (16,957,774) $ (15,856,732)




AR Days
200
150
1040

160.1
1405 140.1

50

o

>
o
o
o
i

(-4
%

T (] s
it v . Lo S .
S I P R R o

EARH Revenue Collections

12 Month Trend
Patient Care

Maonth/Year Total Deposits Grants/Other Collections

Apr-23 5 1,016,318 4 50,294 | & 966,024
May-23  § 984,995 $ - |5 984995
Jun-23 5 252,104 § - % 252104
ul-23  § 477,568 S - $ 477,568
Aug-23 5 1,727,860 S 341979 |5 1385881
Sep-23 5 1,097,674 5 -5 1,097,674
Oct-23  $ 551,327 % M e
Nov-23 & 621,355 & 27,886 5 503469
Dec23  § 610,607 5 - |5 67
Jan-24  § 1,052,833 $ 51,775 & 1,000,058
Feb-24  § 763,077 5 - 15 763,077
Mar-24 5 1,216,896 5 - % 1,21689%
Apr-24 5 2,592,152 % 766 $ 2,591,386
May-24  § 1,915,179 % 747,541 | § 1,167,638

EARH Patient Care Revenue Collected

$3,000,000
52,500,000
$2,000,000
£1,500,000 1
$1,000,000 it
$500,000 L. I I I I |
. I
DB DD DD P



East Adams Rural

Healthcare

VOUCHER CERTIFICATION AND APPROVAL

I, THE UNDERSIGNED AUDITING OFFICER, DO HEREBY CERTIFY UNDER
PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT TIHE MATERIALS HAVE BEEN FURNISHED, THE
SERVICES RENDERED AND THE LABOR PERFORMED AS DESCRIBED
HEREIN AND THAT THE CLAIMS ARE JUST AND PAID OBLIGATIONS BY
ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2, AND THHAT 1 AM
AUTHORIZED TO AUTHENTICATE AND CERTIFY TO SAID CLAIMS.

COREY FEDIE, SUPERTNTENDENT

WARRANTS AUDITED AND CERTIFIED BY THE AUDITING OFFICER HAVE
BEEN RECORDED ON THE ATTACHED LISTING.

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF ADAMS COUNTY
PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2, ADAMS COUNTY, WASHINGTON, DO
APPROVE THOSE WARRANTS INCLUDED IN THE ATTACHED LIST AND
FURTHER DESCRIBED AS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANTS #67396
THROUGH #67555 TN THE AMOUNT OF $706,706.35.

SIGNED THIS 26" DAY OF JUNE 2024.

JOHN ERAGT, CHATRMAN ERIC WALELR, VICE-CILATRMAN

RILEY HILLE, SECRETARY/COMMISSIONER MATT EURIE, COMMISSIONER

DAN DUFF, COMMISSIONEER



